
 
 
 
June 2, 2022 
 
 
BID # /PROJECT: Bid #22-23-10I Dickey Preschool and Liberty ES Playground Replacement 
SUBJECT:  Addendum #1 
 
 
The following changes, omissions, and or additions to the Project Manual and/or Drawings shall 
apply to proposals made for and to the execution of the various parts of the work affected 
thereby, and all other conditions shall remain the same. 
 
Careful note of the addendum shall be taken by all parties of interest so that the proper 
allowances may be made in strict accordance with the Addendum, and that all 
trades/contractors shall be fully advised in the performance of the work which will be required 
of them. 
 
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the Space provided on the Bid Form.  
Failure to do so may subject Bidder to be disqualified. 
 
In case of conflict, this Addendum shall govern. 
 
 
RFI Questions:  
Q. Is there a PIP Specification (32 18 16) to comply to, or is any PIP surfacing acceptable?  
A. Any PIP will be acceptable. We require a drop test by a third party after installation that is 
contracted by the District. 
 
Q. Are you requiring the PIP Safety Surfacing installer to be IPEMA Certified?  
A. No. 
 
Q. You have Aliphatic on the Scope Notes, Aliphatic is typically only used for Bright colors such 
as yellow, orange, etc… The scope includes a 50/50 blend of Black and Std Color, Aromatic 
provides all the same bonding capabilities, and most of all Aliphatic is getting hard to purchase 
and has greatly increased in price, adding an ADDITIONAL $2+ per SF – see attached  
A. We are asking for Aliphatic binder to be used.  
 



Q. Please confirm the existing concrete borders are to remain and all new equipment will fit  
within the existing space.  
A. There will be additional inner curbs as described in the plans and specs. 
 
Q. Will a B license be acceptable to bid this project as a prime contractor?  
A. No, Prime contractor will need to hold an “A” License.  

Q. Is aliphatic binder required or can we all bid using aromatic binder?  
A.  We are asking for Aliphatic binder to be used. 
 
Q. What will be the color scheme for the rubber surfacing?  
A. 50/50 blend of Black and Std Color 
 
Q. The surfacing is calling for 4” minimum thickness, that thickness is typically used for a 9’          

critical fall height.  
A. Please Bid using 4” minimum thickness.  
 
Q. Specifications call out for Aliphatic (crystal clear) binder.  There are national shortages in 

Aliphatic Binder due to the fuel crisis and the ongoing Ukraine/Russian conflict which has 
affected the supply chain of crude oil and natural gas derived materials such as Aliphatic 
Polyurethane, Currently the production lead time for Aliphatic binder is nearly 6 months 
from time of order.  As the color mix is 50% color, 50% black, it is also not generally needed 
for color/black mixes and would be better changed to standard Aromatic Binder to avoid 
installation delays.  Please advise if this may be changed to Aromatic Binder, I believe this 
will be necessary to do this project on a timely basis. 

A. We are asking for Aliphatic binder to be used.  
 
Q. On the General Contractor requirements, I believe there is an error in the Class A 

requirement and the way it is being interpreted by the district.  I believe all the General 
Contractors who attended the mandatory job walk are a mix of Class A and Class B 
contractors.  According to statute the Class A (General Engineering Contractor) is to be used 
for recreation, such as doing big city parks that require grading, sewers, earthwork and 
other engineering items.  If a school is built however, a Class B (General Building Contractor) 
is typically used.  For example, all new schools are usually built with Class B contractors. 

A. The district will proceed with the “A” License requirement.  
 
Q. When the playgrounds were installed originally at Dickey and Liberty (new construction), a  

Class B contractor would have done the work or hired a C61/D12 subcontractor to do the 
work under them.  If there are subsequent modifications to this school, again, a Class B 
contractor is the one who has the correct classification to bid on this type work.  Class A's 
can usually bid too, but Class B's are the primary type of GC doing construction work on 
schools.  If you could review this, it will be important to receive your bids. 

A. The district will proceed with the “A” License requirement. 
 



Q. At Dickey, the playground area has a low, 3' CFH (Critical Fall Height).  The specifications call 
out a minimum 4" thick material.  Typically you would use a thickness rated for 3-4' CFH, usually 
around 2" thick.  Please clarify if contractors may use a 3-4' rated material in this one area.  
A. Please Bid using 4” minimum thickness. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
            
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
Anna G. Hamilton 
Purchasing Director 
 
Cc: Alex Rivera, Maintenance Supervisor 
      Martin Silveira, Director of Maintenance 
                          


